AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2022
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

L CALL TO ORDER

I ROLL CALL

II1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Iv. PUBLIC HEARING

V. PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

VL PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda

VIL CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting — March 21, 2022
2. Closed Session — March 21, 2022
B. Approval of Bills

VIII. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
IX. VILLAGE PRESIDENT
X. VILLAGE CLERK

XI. VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
A. ORDINANCE 22-18: AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING THE CHARGE FOR
GAS USAGE SERVICE CHARGE TO SECTION 8-2-15 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE.
B. Discussion of Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2023.

X1 CHIEF OF POLICE
XIII. CORPORATION COUNSEL
XIV. DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

XV. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

A. Acceptance of the Following Bids for the 2022 Street Overlay Program:

a. From General Funds for Mill & Overlay in the Amount of $ 1,675,869.04 and Award of Contract
for Same to R.A. Cullinan & Son, Inc.

b. From MFT Funds for Sealcoating in the Amount of $ 95,840.00 and Award of Contract for Same
to Porter Brothers.

c. From MFT Funds for Fog Coating in the Amount of $ 44,450.41 and Award of Contract for Same
to R.A. Cullinan & Son, Inc.

B. Acceptance of Bid for the 2022 Miscellaneous Concrete Repairs Project in the Amount of § 1,258,790.35
and Award of Contract for Same to Otto Baum Co., Inc.

C. Acceptance of Proposal from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. (Mokena, IL) for a new 6” Godwin
CD150S Pump for the Wastewater Department in the Amount of $ 47,721.92.

D. Acceptance of Proposal through Sourcewell and from Altorfer Inc. for a 2022 Cat 420XE Backhoe Loader
in the Amount of § 69,000.00 (Includes Trade-In of 2018 John Deere 310SL HL Backhoe Loader). Also
includes a 5-year/2,000 Hour Guaranteed Buyback Price for $ 75,000.

E. Acceptance of Proposal through Sourcewell and from Cross Implement, Inc. (Minier, IL) for a 2022 John
Deere Gator in the Amount of $ 23,816.18.

XVI. ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
A. Petition No. 22-04 SP

XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
A. Trustee Blunier

Page 1 of 2







Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS

A. Closed Session for the Purpose of Discussing Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Village and its
Employees or Their Representatives, per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XXIII. ADJOURNMENT

mmoOw

Page 2 of 2






VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., March 21, 2022

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Clerk Evans

called the roll, with the following members present: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott —
5.

PUBLIC HEARING - None.

PRESENTATIONS — A Gameball Run Proclamation was read by Attorney McGrath and
presented to members of the committee. President Kaufman spoke about the positivity
surrounding this event and the fundraising efforts. This was followed by members being
introduced and greater detail regarding the event being given by them. Trustee Hilliard then gave
a short story and positive comments regarding the event.

Leigh Ann Brown of the Morton Chamber of Commerce and Economic Development Council
announced updates and future events within her organizations.

Dr. Bill Hauter spoke to the Board of Trustees regarding his campaign for the Illinois House of
Representatives and why he is a good candidate.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting —~ March 7, 2022
2. Closed Session - March 7, 2022.
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Menold moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leitch
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - None.
VILLAGE CLERK - None.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR — None.
CHIEF OF POLICE — None.

CORPORATION COUNSEL — None.
Page 10f3




DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES — None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS — DPW Loudermilk announced the Spring 2022 Yardwaste
Disposal Program and dates for the “bulky item” trash pickup. Following these announcements,
he requested acceptance of Bid for Water Distribution Materials from Core & Main (Washington,
IL) in the Amount of $ 116,961.00. A motion to approve the bid was made by Trustee Parrott and
seconded by Trustee Newman. The bid was approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

DPW Loudermilk then requested to waive formal bidding and accept proposal from CIT Group,
Inc. for a new Kenworth T480 Tandem Axle Cab and Chassis Truck for the Street Department in
the amount of § 148,749.00 (did not include Trade-In of Truck #54 - *08 Sterling Tandem Truck)
and from Koenig Body and Equipment, Inc. for dump body, hydraulics and snow plow for the
new Kenworth T480 Tandem Axle Truck for the Street Department in the amount of §$
121,878.00. There was some discussion before a motion to waive formal bidding and accept the
proposals was made by Trustee Newman and seconded by Trustee Parrott. Formal bidding was
waived and the proposals accepted by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

DPW Loudermilk finished by requesting to waive formal bidding and accept proposal from CIT
Group, Inc. for a new Kenworth T480 Single Axle Cab and Chassis Truck for the Street
Department in the amount of $ 128,151.00 (did not include Trade-In of Truck #59-°02
Freightliner Single Axle Truck) and from Koenig Body and Equipment, Inc. for dump body,
hydraulics and snow plow for the new Kenworth T480 Single Axle Truck for the Street
Department in the amount of $ 119,346.00. There were a few comments made before a motion to
waive formal bidding and accept the proposals was made by Trustee Parrott and seconded by
Trustee Leitch. Formal bidding was waived and the proposals accepted by the following roll call
vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER — None.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier — None.
Trustee Hilliard — None.
Page 2 of 3



Trustee Leitch motioned to adopt Ordinance 22-17: an Ordinance making amendments regarding
qualifications for Fire Fighters to Section 5-1-11 of the Morton Municipal Code. There was a
discussion regarding the details of this Ordinance before the motion was seconded by Trustee
Parrott. The Ordinance was adopted by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None - 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

Trustee Menold — None.

Trustee Newman — None.

Trustee Parrott motioned for acceptance of proposal through Sourcewell and from Key
Equipment & Supply Co. for a new Green Climber LV600 Remote Control Mower in the
Amount of § 102,724.90. The motion was seconded by Trustee Hilliard before questions were

answered regarding the piece of equipment and need for such. The proposal was accepted by the
following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

CLOSED SESSION was had for the Purpose of Discussing Collective Negotiating Matters
Between the Village and its Employees or Their Representatives, per 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)(2). A
motion to enter into this closed session was made by Trustee Newman and seconded by Trustee
Menold with approval given by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None — 0.
Absent: Blunier — 1.

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS — None.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Hilliard moved to adjourn. The
motion was seconded by Trustee Parrott and followed by a unanimous voice vote of all present
board members.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

Page 3 of 3







VILLAGE OF MORTON
ORDINANCE 22-18

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING THE CHARGE FOR
GAS USAGE SERVICE CHARGE TO SECTION 8-2-15 OF THE MORTON
MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, a review of the procedure to charge service charges for gas usage revealed a
need for clarification of the application of the charge.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Morton, in the State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “8-2-15: Gas Rate Schedule” of the Morton Municipal Code is
hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
8-2-15: Gas Rate Schedule

B. (9). There shall be a customer charge for service each month for each classification.
Said gross charge shall be issued to all users within thirty (30) days of the
installation of the service line by the Village, and a bill shall be issued each month
thereafier, based on the rates herein, unless gas service is discontinued pursuant to
the request of the users, the property owner, or the Village for reasons other than
non-payment. Effective May 1, 2009, the customer service charge for each
classification shall be as follows:

a. Residential Service: $8.25 per month
b. Small Commercial / Industrial Service: 13.00 per month c.
Large Commercial / Industrial Service: 20.00 per month

For those existing customers outside the Village limits, there shall be, in addition

to the customer service charge, a supplemental service charge of six dollars
($6.00) per month.

Hereatfter, there shall be an automatic five percent (5%) increase to these
customer service charges on May 1, 2010 and May 1, 2011. (amd. Ord. 08-
39, 3-2-09; amd. Ord 17-20, 9-5-17)

Page 1




PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON PRESIDENT AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES.

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman

Trustee Parrott

Presiding Officer Attest

Jeffrey L. Kaufman, Village President, Zo M. Evans, Village Clerk Village of
Village of Morton Morton

Page 2



€20C ‘0€ 11¥dV — 20T ‘T AVIN

€C0C dVIA TVOISI4
193pNg |[enuuy
UOLIO JO 38e|IA

N S



Alewwng 1938png [|eJaAQ



oL0'60€'Lz ¢ (oeT'89T’L) S - $  00S‘TIT'T¥ $  000°0S $  OLEVE8'PE $  00Z'LLV'VE S
06/°€59°'T 064°899 - 058'6€6 0v9809'T 000'S86
055°90€°T 0S5'90L - 0S8'T06 00¥'809°T 000'009
ovZ'LvE (092°L€) - 000°8€ oz 000'S8¢€
0TE'€92'E (065°L£2°T) - 0€5'85€°E ov6'0zZ1I'T 006°00S'v
006°LLET (00T9€6) - 000924'T 006°687 000VTEC
000°S€7'T {000'S¥T) - 005'09Z 005'ST9 000°08€°T
000°6C {000"99) - 00T'6LE Q0T‘ETE 000'$6
ove'se {099'v01) - 000'212 ove’L01 000°0v1
0L0°SEY 0LTVT - 0£6'08C 001'S62 006'8TY
000'€ST - - - - 000°€ST
000'v€0'TT (00€'£55°9) - 006'€¥0'vT 009°98v°LT 00€°T6S'LT
008 - - 000°0€ 000°0€ 008
005'867'% (000°££9) - 00¥'900°8 00¥'69¢'L 00S'SET’S
00T‘T9E'T (006°c0T) - 00v'v9Z'T 00S'09T'T 000'S9Y'T
009°€LT'S (00t¥'918°S) - 00T'svL VT 00£'976'8 000°066'0T
0L6°LSETT $  (og0‘Ty) S - $ ozZ'oLL'st $  000°0S $ 06T'8L9€ET ¢  000°00V'TT
aauejeg yse) snjding spund 13410 sasuadx3 spun4 SaNUaAIY Jxuejeg ysed
pung Suipug (11yaqg)198png  o13InQ sivysuel]  /saunypuddxy 13Y10 wody payedpnuy pung 3uiuuidag
paiowisy paleudosddy uj s1aysuea) paiowiysy
€202 ‘0€ |1dy 20T ‘T Aeiy

€202 123 |eIstq 104

Arewwng 138png

stoul||| ‘uoMo jo age||IA

SANNd TV V101

spung Azednpid |ejo]
pun4 uojsuad 821104
pun4 uoisusd aJi4
spung uotsuad
SANNd AYVIDNAld

spung anuaaay |eads |elol
pund xe] [2n4 J010N
pun4 12143s1Q ssaulshg
pun4 A3Undags |e1oS
pund 441
pun{ wsnoyg
pund Asuagisw3 J31s5esiq
SANNd INNIATY TVID3dS

spung asuadiaiug |ejol
pund isjus) pa31epiiosuo) 116
(s9A4359Y "|2U]) pund J121BMBISEAN 73 131B /N
(sanaasay sapn|aul) pund Js1EM WUI0LS
(saniasay sapn|du|) pung seo
spund asiidiajug
SANNS AdV13iddOud

pung {e1d3uan
SANNZ TVLNINNYIAOCD



00Z'vLT'VTS

—3

(0€T'891°2) $ | 00€'8€6'2T S [ 000'SyT’e S | 000°T88‘9 $ | 008‘2I8'T $ | 00S'660°9 $ | 0LT'0LLOT $ | 000'OS $ | 009'1Ss  $ | 02T'EZL'T $ | 000'ET6S ¢ | 088'Z6Y'S $ | 009'EVYOT $ | 00K lelol
0S5'90L = = : 05590 = 00T z : 0SL9L 000°5Z8 punJ uoisuad 33110d
(092°L€) 5 7 n (092°L€) z z B : s 000'8€ pun4 uoisuad s,uawaily
(099'v0T) z : : (099°v01) Z = = z 000212 pund 44Nl
(00099) = = : (000°99) 000°0S S z = c 00T‘62€ pung A3ndag |eos
(000°spT) 000019 z 00009€ 000°0SZ 00059 c 000°0ST z : 00S Z pun4 1ou3sIg ssauisng
(00T'9¢€6) 000°92L'T = 000°9ZL°T : E 006'68L = = - = z - pung xe] [3n4 JOJON
0LT'vT 00SZT : = = 00S°ZT 0£9'9C : 00T 'S8T = = 00v°9S 0£6'97 punj wsLno|

E = = z : = = = : B : 000°0€ = pun4 J3)1ua) palepl|osuo) T16
(000°££9) 008°8LY'E 000°00T‘E 000°09T 00829T 00095 008‘T¥8‘T G 00S‘Li 009769 = 00s‘854°T | 000°L20‘T pun4 J3jemalseM 3 Ja3eM
(006°€0T) 000°T89 = 0001565 000°0€ 00095 00T°LLS : 000°T 00L‘E9 = 009987 00T 2ET pun 191eMW.I0lg
(00%'918°S) 000°071'9 B 000°0EL 000°00E 000°0TH'S 009°€29 - 000'8T 00428 000°ET6'S 006'79T‘T | 00s‘vZI‘T pung seg
(og0zy) $ | 000066t S | 000'St S | ooo‘ore’e S| 000'0ZET S |o000'STE S| OL6'LvEY S z $|ooe6vT $|ozrzes S| - S | 0€Z6TT'C S | 0L6'829°S S pund |elsuan

asuadxg Aepno _18y10 ainpniiseyu| SIPIYaA Suipjing suonesado siajsuel) Y10 saipowwo) | saseydind |en3elyuo) |3uuosiad pung
3 9NUAARY 33N |  [eaide) [ejo) : 3 juswdinby 3 pue] wouy punyajuj seo |eanjeN

asuadx3 g
saunyipuaddy jeyidey SNUIAJY 19N sasuadxy

Atewwns 193png

€C0C 183 |edsly

UOMIOA JO 38e[|IA




008 008 1usWade|dad J913|A 7R SUOISUIX]
0°0S9 0059 109/0.d ply [BNINA UBIB WY
0'9¢c 0'9¢c¢ [114@ [euo3da41q ¢Zx0c¢d
0'stT 0'sT 10323313 Xea]
0'6S 0'6S aoyydegd
0'sct 0'9¢T « UOIIIpPE [|eH 33e||IA 40 udisaQq |edn1da1ydly
0'587'S 0'S8C'S Suip|ing maN
anNnd svo
0'01I€’E 0'0TE‘E (s103l04d "deD SYI0AN 211gNd 93S) Syusawanoldw| 19341
o'oY (ONe}% P3AI2234 10U ‘7T A4 PaJap40 yonul piemuo) Aue)
0'08v 008y syonJ3 9|xe 3|3uls }3 wapuel ade|day
0'80T 0'80T Jaquiid uaalg
1daq 199418
0'9T¢ 0°91¢ (zZ A4 wouy 13A0 pI3y Z) S,ANS 401dadia1u| pJod §
0'00¢ 0'00€ 34eM1J0S 110dal ‘seiawed Jed-ul g Apog ‘WaisAs ualls
1daq ad1jod
096 096 1| pue 102 paiamd
-3daq oipswesed
oov o'oY uoI11Be1S 3ll4 pue|luNo) o) sileday
0'sL 0'sL j1uawdinba uoiloeuixs ‘olpeds aseg
"1daq aJig
0'S 0'S jusawdinb3 Jsandwo)
0'svy 0'sy 109f0.4d 3ui|pAday
0’91 0S¢t « UoLlIppe [|eH 38e||IA 40 udIsaQ |ean1aa1ydly
0°0sT 0°'0ST aseydind puel/aniasay 3ulp|ing
3dag uonensiuiwpy
aNNd TVY3IN3O
Y10 ainjonaisequ| S9IIYaA Spig/puel 150) |ejo] 19fo4d
3 uawdinb3y
(000)$

SANN4 1TV - STYNLIANIIXT TV.LIdVI €202 ¥VIA TVISId




SvLE uonippe ||eH 33e||IA Jo UBISa(Q [BINIOBNYDIY 10} [0
0'SYT'E 01889 87181 56609 €'8E6°LT s|jejol
0001 0°00T (s12loud de) syJoMn ‘gnd 23s) spuswanoidw] a4nioniisequ|
001 oot Buideaspuen
0°0s¢ 0°0s¢ 199f0ad Bunys| vieiN ‘N
0°0s¢ 0'0Ss¢ saseyound pueq
AaNNd 12141s14a SSANIsNg
0'00¢ 0°00¢ 1jes
092751 0'9ZS‘T (s109fou(d "ded SHIOM d11gnd 99$) syuswanoldul| 193415
aNNd4 Xv113Ind YO1OWN
ST STl « UOILIPPE ||eH 38e||IA Jo udisag |ean1dsuydiy
anNnNd NSIHNOL
000§ 0009 Jieday 81940U0D) 1934315
0'S6 0'S6 (s103foud "deD sHIoM d1|gnd 99s) waisAs uonnguisia
0'0¢ 0'0¢ (114Q [eU0133JIQ 22X07a
0'99 099 « UOIUPpPE [[BH 33e||IA 40 uBisaQ |edn1d3ydly
aNNd Y3LVMINYOLS
0'00T‘€ 0'00T'€ 12foid J01dEYOIg
€1 €T Juswdinb3 Jondwo)
-3dag uawieau] Jajepn
0'sel 0'stt s8uny pue ‘syueapAy ‘adid jenuuy
0T 01 iajuled
00T 00T JowwenH
o't (083 Uy dey
0'LL 0'LL aulyoew uojsnd
"1dag uonnguasiq 191eMm
0'se 0'S¢€ (s193foud ‘ded SHIoAA dljgnd 99S) WalsAs uonnquasia
S'C St uswdinb3y saindwo)
ooy o'ov dwnd umpoo
08¢ 0'8¢ Jolen 213sq uyor
0'9¢ 0'9¢S « Uonippe [|eH 23e||IA 0 udisaq |edn1dauydlY
3daq J91emalrsem
ANN4 Y3LVMILSYM '8 HILYM
Y10 ainjoniiseauy SIIIYIA 3p|g/pueq 150) |eyo) 3foud
g judwdinb3y
(000)s

SANNL 1TV - STANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVI €207 HV3IA TVOSH




Patrick N. Meyer & Associates, Inc.

15109 West Bittersweet Court
Brimfield, Illinois 61517
Office/Mobile: 309-696-1935
Email: pmeyer@mtco.com

March 23, 2022

Village of Morton

Craig Loudermilk

Director of Public Works

120 North Main Street, PO Box 28
Morton, IL 61550

Re: 2022 Street Maintenance-Sealcoat
Dear Craig:

We recommend the Village receive all of the proposals and award the individual projects to the respective
contractors regarding the 2022 Street Maintenance project.

Attached for your use is the following

e alisting of each component and the respective recommendation

e adetailed bid tabulation of each project

e asummary of the anticipated costs for the 2022 Street Maintenance.

If you have any questions and/or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (309) 696-1935.
Sincerely,

PATRICK N. MEYER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

-Q«ﬁi{A %{ﬁ

Patrick N. Meyer, P.E., M.B.A.
Civil Engineer

Enclosure

1of1



05°250°L¥ __om.mvw.mm
05250 LY 09'879'66
900
05ZLE'6L ferA
00°0SL 00°0SL
00°066°9C ST'L
SZ'ShL L 186y
0L 2¥8'L2 0166
GZ'959'0L S6'S
90lld 9011d
|eyoL gy [e3oL s
AINO ATNO|
1v0O2 904 INTlaE|
aNosg aig aNos aig
96258 ZV NOSONL 89519 I ‘LNOW3Y |
AVIYLSNANI 003 3 ¥SSY| 991 X0g '0O'd|
IYNILNIVIN AVOY NVOI¥IAY|| "ONI ‘NOS 8 NVNITIND "V d|| “ON

Nd £€:9 2202/€2/€ U0 pajulid

| Jo | abed
08'8%0'291 pajoaiiod sy
: p!g -~ AINO 39VdSIHL

08'8%0 ¢91L peal sy |ejol
Th0'LE aA DS ANVS XOvg 904
09l 0S+'GL [N 6102-1vOD 904 €904
00°000°G 000006 |[ + WNS1 70dS 10 ¥1-10 904 2904
08'822°0€ vl T65°1e QA DS 1¥00 904 1-904
lllll 00052 000LL Sz HOV3 dO/ON-TNI/ATAHIN €-170S
0000182 00700} 182 NOL Mo dvdL- 99V 1O1S 2-1710S
0005212 009 SI8'LL G dS¥O-101S -V Lig 1-101S

90ld dnoig 1o
ejo : Ayjuen u Aianije swa
lejol wn Huenp [ pun 12d M “ON Way
sjewns3y
e sJosuibug el
panouddy

a9juesens) [esodoiq
T NOLYOW-YTINYIANOT DIVEO
siopplg IVWNJ-N3ATN %OILYd  Ad pepusnv 08'8¥0'29} $ areuiis3
J0 ¢ uoneudosddy WS-00-00000-2Z uolPag
SS3IppPYy pue aweN W'V 00:0L dwil NOLYOW 1ousig peoy Jo Anjedidiunpy

czoz/ezie  oed

TiamazvL Ao

(1 30 | abed)

spig jo
uonejngey




Nd 6€:9 ¢¢0¢/€¢/€ Uo psjuld

| Jo | abed
100°159'668°| Pa303.1i03 sy :
S pig - ATNO 39Vd SIHL
j[00°1L59°568'L peas sy lejol
000000 | L NNST (LNIVd) ONIEYIN LAV
Jjoo-000°02 00°000°0Z || L ANST (INVHLIEN) ONIMEVYIN LAV
l[oo-000°s1L 00°000GL || L ANST IVAONTY ONIMAVIN LAV
lfoosoL"zev 002 ) aA OS AA-dV-W3Y 498 118
00°008°ZL 0002 0¥9 dA OS rg N3Y 439NS Lig
l[oocoe s 006 196 Vo 10dd STLVYA 1ig d
12°651 llooovLzLy 00081 €29C NOL OSN SZ ¥ 1AW g1 d
lloo 00 've2 00°0%1 SYZ'S NOL 0SN a OS VIAH d
= |loo-000°02 00°0%L 00S NOL 0SN d OS VAH d
90lid dnolg) 1o
ejo : Anuen u FSEYNIE) swia
jejol nn jjuenp | 1un ed 2] ‘ON Wy
ajewys3y
s, Joaulbug swa
panoiddy
a9jueleng |esodold
MIINYIANOT DIVEHOI-NOLYOW
slapplg IVWNJ-S3AIN MOIMLYd  Ad Pepueny 00°159G68"| § srewnsy
jo ¢ uoneudoiddy uonoss
SS3aIppyY pue aweN ‘W'Y 00:0L dwiL NOLYOW ouIsIg peoy Jo Ayjedipiuniy
zzoz/zzie  ed TEmazvL  Awned

(1 Jo | abed)
spig jo
uoljejnge |



L¥'062 07 L $ =S1N3INOJINOD
11V 404 V101
"ONI ‘NOS ® NVNITIND V¥ OL 1O3ro¥d IHL AHVMV| L¥ oSy vy $ 1v0D 904 "ONI ¢
ANV S1VSOdOdd 3HL 40 11V 1d303V IOV TIIA IHL 1VYHL ANINWODTH IM SANN4d L4 ‘NOS ® NVNITIND 'V'd
SYIH10YE ¥3140d OL 103rodd IHL A4VMV| 00°0¥8°G6 $ ONILVOD1VIS SYIH10d"g 43140d '}
ANV S1VSOdOdd 3H1 40 T1V 1d300V F9VTIIA IHL 1VHL ANINWOIDFH IM SANN4 14N
NOILVANINWWOOTY Sdig MSVL HOAN3IA

JONVNILNIVAN L33HLS

(4404

14N




'SANNS 14N WOYH FONVYNILNIVIN JO4 dIZIHOHLNY OV TIIA

00'000°002 $

‘1 310N
19°961°221°T
0Z°18S°LL6°L LY'695'SS L 19°9G1L°LZLT | 19°951°L2L°T | 6L°8SL°60¥'C =§TV.LOL ANVIO
00°000°} 00°000°} 00°000°L 00°000°} ONILSTL STIVIdTLVIN ONILSTL STVIYILYIN
CEICIICE] a3LvnILST
00°285°291 00'6.2°G) 00'998°C8L 00'998'C8L 00°020°L0C ONIFG33INIONT "ONI ‘S3LVIOOSSY
[QIIVAILST| 8 Y3IATN N MOIHLVd
00°285°891 00'6.2Z°'S1 00°998°¢81 00°998°c8l 00°020°802 ONILSAL STVIHALVIA ® ONRIFINIONT Tv1OL
9l LEL'LTh 9L'LEL'L2L 9L'LEL L2L 66'8€0'P¥L AONIADNILNOD %L
g3IvNILST |
Ly oSy vy Ly 0SY v Ly 0SSt vy 08'8176'6S 1v0O 904 ‘ONI '€
Q31VINILST]| SANNd 14N ‘NOS ¥ NVNI1INO V'Y
00°0v8°G6 00°0¥8°G6 00'0v8°G6 00°001 20} ONILYOOTV3S SHIH1LOHG H31HO0d ¢
d31vnILSsd SANNA 14N
¥0'698°'G/9°L ¥0'698'G/9°) | ¥0'698'G/9°L | 00'159°G68°L AVTH43INO "ONI *}
J3IVNILST| 1IVHASY XIN LOH-SANNd TVHANIO ‘NOS ® NVNITINO V'Y
02°000°c08°L Lr'06Z 0Vl 19°062°€V6°} | 19°06Z'€P6°L | 6L78EL10Z'T NOILONYLSNOD NOILONYLSNOD IV1iOL
SANMNd ¥3H1O0 SANN4d 14N S1S09D saig J1VINILS3 MSVL JOANIA
avNniLov

SANNd NOLYOW 40 JFOVTIIA

JONVNILNIVIN 13391S NOLHOW 4O JOVTIA

[444






5901 N. Prospect Road, Suite 6B
Peoria, i 61614

Mohr & Kerr Engineering (309) 692-8500 Office

& Land Surveying, P.C. (309) 692-8501 Fax

www.mohrandkerr.com

March 30, 2022

Village President & Board of Trustees
Village of Morton

120 N. Main St.

Morton, IL 61550

Re: 2022 Miscellaneous
Concrete Repairs
Morton, Illinois

Gentlemen:
Bids were received for the above referenced project on Wednesday, March 30, 2022.
The bids received were as follows:

Contractor Amounts
Otto Baum $1,258,790.35

After reviewing the bids, we recommend that Otto Baum be awarded the contract based on their
low bid of $1,258,790.35. This bid was from one of the seven prime contractors that took out
bid packages.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

U Foandd, o

W. Franklin Sturm II, P.E.




0902 $vLS 0008 0008 <6164 15L8 1230 358
96'189°98C$ [m0L-qng $8'18€°cEes [2101-gns T
6v'96L°TLS 6Y'96L°TIS 00°005'C3 00°00S°TS$ [ wng uoneIoISIY AUS % suIpeln Surdeys
00709118 00709118 00°000°S$ 00°000°S$ 1 wng UOI03101d 7 (010 SUJELL
THZ8E 98 V7898 T 00°009°9% 00°0099% 1 yoeg TO " | AL “®IQ b ‘Soquey
89°L58°68 ¥8°816F$ ’ 00°00+°3$ 0000c%S | € yoeg - -5 K1 9B[u]
08'C€8°cs 9L°LTIS 00051°¢S 00°501% 0¢ 1004 WTLdDY T ALV sseD *SS
00112028 01018 00°089°1$ 008 0T PATD | (uuoIS) |5yoRg YousIL
05°6v8°18 oL I¥S T 00°096°€$ 00'88S v 001 | PAUCPUEQY 5Q 01 1aMag LLoIG
1065218 10'652°18 - T 00°001°18 00°001°18 i yeg | S3|OUUEIA SUIAOWAY
¥80LLLS TH'$38S 00°SLS°1S 0S°L8LS T yoeg T S1o7U] SUIAOWSY
YL OELS1S L6LIS 00°ELY'SS 059§ 0Tv8 00§ | [eAOWSY 19UND %9 GIN)) "quio)
vEII0Cs 10518 00'112°C$ 0s918 ovel ‘PA S [eAOWISY UBWRAR] ABMAAL
€8TI6 1S <l gld ON T aid  ON YOLLYSS v9Z$ o11ce EERS [EAOWISY Y[EMPIS
8EFT0TSS 6T°€9$ W "00°98L°158 00°€9$ 0Tz8 1003 TU9-g AL"D® 00D
#599L°13 LEEE ! 09°L83°1$ 0€'9¢s 0TS FER-N ‘ dung Suturem 3jqeIdNLg
0T TEC6TS 063 0v'E91°8¢CS 01zIS 0PSIE 14 bs Wb NEMIPIS D D'd
08'9¢8°L1S Taltt ) ” 00096 %1$ 05°€6$ 0091 ‘PA b 4,9 WRUIdAR] KeMAAL D' D'd
0SbLE TS 06+LTS , 00°SLETS 00°5LTS 3 yoeg sweq Joaeeg
$0'v9LS c0'T8es | 00°055$ 00°5LTS [ yoeg ‘ U01}09101d 2IMONIS 19MaS WI01g
88bVT LSS 985818 00°00T €T1$ 000053 0'80¢ ‘PA b Te193dg “Yored q sseid
L0SE'LYS L8756TS ,. 08°SET 63 08'50€S 0191 PA b yda (ind Yoted G SSelD
0056255 067018 T 000013 00THS 05 PA MO waunUequIg
v 3340 NNd T1Ng OL ‘JAV OIHO - 1S NOSd3343r 3
$9'859° 1953 12101-qnS o 6001781+ [e101-qng
17951°618 1795161 00°005°SS 00°005°S$ 1 umg T UONTZIIQON
T6T8LSIS Z6Z8L81S 00°005°s$ 00°005°S$ 1 wmg ] UON291014 %9 [0BUOD dlyEIL
€0'880°CIS 08301 00°'00%+$ 00°00v%$ 0 1oeg 20z|day 77 SACWISY 3[OUUB
91°069°C18 30°5H8°9% o ) 00°0099% 00°00£°€S z yoeg 2oe|day 79 arowaY 13(u]
€HLS50918 6565CYS 0006505 1$ 00°0L0°bS$ Lg yoeg | Si3[u] 1$0pY
S6YE00LS €CHS1S 0SSLY'LLS 0S'LS1S gesy | PADS JF Yored  SRID
0595813 €S'8ELS 09°92€' 13 00663 vel PA DS LL UduIRARd KEASALQ
L6°L9TCS T Tvoscis ailg ON g ON 0L'T9TTS 05°<6% TV PA DS «9 WBwWaARg AemanLq
TH 69518 PL1YS 070293 05918 9LE PA DS | [eAOWISY JuSWaARd ABMaALI
06'LLETS L6°EES T 00153 0£°9€S 0°0L EER T dig Suturep 2(qeIoaIRd
9L°TH16TS 95118 01%05°0¢S 01CIS oltsT | abs | Juswaoe|day YIEMSPIS
1€°S5798 1573 ¥8°915°9§ ¥9Z8 S8op'T 11 bs o [BAOWISY Y[EASDIS
ZL090°€9S | 90°€S(S 08'9T5°L9% 06'€91$ 0Ty 1933 Juswaoe[day 7 [PACWISY JAUND) 7 GIND 'qUI0D AemaAl(]
9€'808°85% JAR 2 4% S1°840°€9$ ol'ssis $'901 1934 U2Waoe[dey 9 [EAOWSY 191IND) %9 QIND) UONBUIGWIOD)
, SHIVdTd JLI4ON0OD SNOANV T130SIN T
3oL 2d1d Iun 1e301 321d Hun =301 22114 Hun 12301 9o1d U ‘uenp nun waj)
wneg ono Buneaeaxg yielg EEHRRE R ojewsy w.._,wm:_m:w SWIdY,
| ! _
43aaig 40 INVN “yes PejuivitnD [esodoig
W SAM :Kg popuany WSy
W cuoneradoxddy sateday 93913U0)) SNOSUBIISIA] ZZOT * U0IIDAS].
‘ , ~ 7TV 0001 PuIy uopoly -Aedrunyy
TW0T/0E/E ST .|.. [PARZEL :Quno)
1 s5ed o
. SPIgJo uonEnqE]
’ ! N uonemqey,




SE06L8ST 1S S6GIEGHT 1S PaY2110D) 5V pig
SE06L3ST 1§ pedy SV %101 -
SL69Y01S T0'8TS L6V 1630, 93eg
SL'6970158 [8101-9ng T0'STSL6VS @01-qns -
937020 €IS 98°020°¢1S 00°00€°€S 00°00€€S [ wng 1. UOMRI0TSoY 2U§ 7 suipeld Guldels|
00°0S6' 118 00°0S611$ 00°000°S 00°000°LS 1 ) UORSAOLT 79 [0NU0D) dLTIL
LL0TO°LTS 11°098°S m 00°020°02S 000988 3 yoed o uoxdy %3 1D "1 1-D ‘KL MaN/m [PV 2q 0139[u]
0L'656'3ES 8SLIS m ) 05 L6 V1S 0598 05ITT 100 [eAOUISY JA1ND) 7 40D "qUIOD
85°969°8S 7051 i 05°€55'68 05918 0'6LS "PA bS [EAOWIRY WAUWAAZ Kemaai(]
6SRIF1IS €IS ag ON @ga  ON TETOL'61S ¥9TS 0coyL | bS [eAOISY [EMIPIS
STOSEEHIS CE6ES - 00'SYLTSIS 00°€98 0SlvT 004 B Ti'9d kL°D% 00D
0¥'9L0'FS L6'SES ] ] 00°95£%$ 0€'9<8 oozt Ei ding Supem 3iqeioaiea
0L°LE0°S9S 0l'6S 0L°8L¥'98S oUzIs 0LbIL EER o MEMSPIS D0'd
05874098 1876018 00°STH (5 05°€6$ 0°05S PA bS .9 wswaArg AemaalLd D'D'd
090857921 €Cyels 00056218 0S'LS1S 0'0Z8 X BS ot YoIed  SSeld
o *[S NIVIN OL ‘SAV NI 15 1S M0IM T
[e0L 3oud HUn (=301 a3l Jun lerol 331d Hun 1e01 351d Hun uengy Hun )
wneg oo m:_uﬁ>moxm Hes 3JBDUOD DR D ajeunsy m.._wwc_m:m ISWI L
w 4
¥3Aai8 40 IWVN ‘ ” %,C taojupiEns) [esodolq
i SIM :Ag pIpuUINY 121BWSY
11111 -t “onederddy | sareday 93919U07) SNOIUE[IISIIA TZOT © UONIIS
’ WV 00:01 IS T Tuodopy  :Anpedidiungy
o ’ 7202/0T/E areq [eAazE] :Kuno)
/¢ 39ed T B
spig 3o vopE[Nqe]
i o uone[nRqeL




00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ €6 16L°16LS 1el0y 3seg
) ¥818CEEe 120 -qng
I T o 00°005°CS 77000058 1 wng ™ i UOIIRIOISSY SlIS 7% sWipelD Suideys)|
00°000°5$ 00°000°S$ { umg ] UON0310] 79 [OBU0) OLJeI]
00°009°9% 00°009°9% { yorg TO "I | AL “eid b oj0yuRH
00°00+'8S 00°00¢ 7% z yoeg ESRCC
T ) e 00°0S1°€$ 00'501$ o€ T 3007 Tl IO T ALV sse sS
m 00°089°1$ 00°'¥8$ oc PA MO (uu01g) [{yydeg youail,
| 00°096°€S 00'888 44 1004 PSUOPURQY 9q 0} JAMIG ULIOIS
R 00700113 0000113 T oeg S5oquEIN SuTAowEY
! 00°SLS°1§ 0S°L8LS T yoeg S1a|U] SuIAOWSY
: T [ 00°€LY'SS 0598 YT | 1004 | I [eAOWSY JounD) %9 qInD) o))
00'11Z'C3 05918 FEL ‘PA DS [eAOWRY WAWIARG KeMIALI
$OLLY'8S ¥9°cs 011zTe EER S [BAOWISY Y[eMIPIG
- 00'98L°1SS 00°€9$ 0zee 3007 | T AL 20D
e ) B 09°L88°IS 05'9<s 0zs S ding Sulie g Sqeerd
R 0'c91°8€S [LINARY 0vsi'e 14 bg o AEMIPIS D°D°d
00'096%18 05°€6$ 0091 ‘PA bg 40 A Aemaaud DD'd
00'SLE 1S 00°5LT8 S yoeg swe(] JoAesg
00°0SS$ 00°6L28 4 yoeyg UON99101J SINIONNG JOMIG UL0IS
o 00°00Z°cC1$ 00°007% 0'30¢€ PABS | Jeroads yored g sserd
08°¢ET 678 08°50€3 0191 'PA bS yidaq [Ing ‘yored { ssefD
00°001°CS 00'CHS 0S PA 1D JISUR{URqUIT
T T T ) ) “M3340 NNY 1109 OL "3AV OIHO 1S NOSy3443ar '3
60°011'81+S B0 1-qng
00°005°S3 00°005°SS 1 umg TOREAIIGOM
00°005°S$ 00°00S°C$ { umg uo199101d 79 [ONUO)) OLJel ]
T 00°00%%$ 0000¥S 1 yoesg ’ ) - 3oB|day 29 9AOUISY S[OYUTIA
00°009°9% 00°00<°cS T yoeg aoe[day] %9 aAowY 19{U]
000650518 00'0L0%3 I3 toeg S0 BAlpY
| 0S'SLYILS 05°LS1S sy "PA bS oF “U9Ied O SSBID
o T ! 09°9z¢°1S 00'66$ vel X BS L TRWaAE AeMaAl
B ag ON ara ON aid ON 0LT9TTS 05°€6$ T ‘PA b .9 WUBWIAE] Kemanliq
: 0¥'079% 05'91$ 9LE ‘PA bS [eAOWISY JUSUIRARY ABMaAUC]
00'1¥5T$ 0€'9¢3 0oL 14 bg dug Suturep 3(qe1oeq
T 01'p0S0ES 0IzIs 0128T 1158 TawasE[doy N[EAepIS
$8°915°9% $9°T§ $'89¥°C 23 °bs h T e [eAOWISY Y[BMaDIS
08'925°L9% 06'¢91% 0CiPy 1334 1UsW30R|dey 79 [BAOWISY 19UND) 79 qIND) QU0 ABMIAL
S1'8¥0°€9S 0I'ss1S [[114 193] UaWeoR[daY 7p [BAOWRY Jouny) 2p qmy) uoneUIqUIO)
- - SHIvd=d SL390N0D SNOSNV TTH0SIA
e 3914 un 12101 8311d IUnN 1e10L 2014 Nun Tel0L 29114 J1Un “uEnp nun wey]
uog R ueulNy Y 'y uononysuoy ajiaddny o0l ajewys3 seauibuy SSUID
m _
, H¥3aaqig n__O ELLA _ °,C @ausaEns) [esodorg
W, Sam 1&g popuany TaremnSY
w :uoneldoaddy sateday 93913U07) SROJUB[[IISIA] TZOT = UOIIING
,, AV 00°01 PuL norio  sAijediiung
: T o TLOTIOE/E 23Eq [Pmaze] Buno)
¥/S 38ed! ] ;
| _ spig Jo uonE[nqrL
B | uonenge]




S6°61C6¥T'IS PaRILI0]) SV ng
peay sY 210}, T
T0'8TS L6V [e10] 25eg
I
) T0'STSLEHS [TI0L-qnS
00°00<°¢$ 00°00€°cS I umg ] UOMRIONSaY ANS 7y suIpeln ‘suideys
T 0000028 00°000ZS 1 wng 1 HO5s101] 3 OO Syl
B - ] 00°020°028 00'095°2S Z weg Towdy 79 1D “1d 1-D AL Marym TPy 39 01 1814]
05°L6SF1S 0593 0€ITT 1004 [eAoWY JouND 7P qInD "quiIo)
05'€55°68 05918 0°6LS PA bS [CAOWIY] IUSUISARJ ABMRALI]
alg ON aig ON TETOLGIS +9C3 0'¢ov'L 1 bg [BAOWIAY Y[eM2pIS
00°sP1°CTSIS 00°¢<9% 0SivT 1004 TUogAL“D® 000D
00'95€%$ 0€9¢8 oocl EER ding Suturep, ajqerdaeq
i ! 0L'8Lt°98% 0L'cls 0LFLL 13 bs o N[EMIDIS "0 D'd
i 00°STH 15$ 06'¢6% 0'0¢¢S PA bS ' 1,9 ‘Tuawasrd Aemeallq 0 D'd
00°051°621% 05°L51S 0'0z8 PAbS “yored d Sse[D
"IS NIVIN OL ‘JAV NI 1D 1S YOI }
123101 391id Bun 18101 291d 11UN 1e101 EXTTEEIT) 1e101 ERTIERTT UEND nun way
Uog R UBU(IND Y Y Uonpnnsuos spaddny TOON sjew sy s Jasuibugy ; SWIIL
I ‘ |
¥3aaig 40 INVYN . .G 9suelEns) [esodoig
i Sdm :Ag papuany| 23R WnSy
T ; R ruonerdorddy T T Shieday 21915U07) SHOSUBHRISIAl 7Z0T : HONIRS
R _ AV 00:01 TR uollopl  :Ayedidiungy
) ~ T20TI0T/E a7eq oMz TGuno)
/v 38ed i ;
M Spig Jo uoHEMaeL
T A uone[nqe],







Mokena, IL 60448

XYIe m 9661 194th Street

Let’s Solve Water Tel: 708-889-1560
Fax: 708-889-1561
godwin @ F% www.godwinpumps.com
March 23, 2022
Kevin Wilson Phone: (309) 635-0633
Village of Morton Email: KWilson@morton-il.gov

120 N. Main St.
Morton, IL 61550

RE: Morton IL CD150S Sale
Sale Quotation 106022639

Dear Kevin:

Thank you for your interest in Godwin Pumps, a Xylem brand. Per your request, we are pleased to
provide the following SALE quotation for your dewatering solution.

Please find enclosed monthly rental rates for a Godwin Dri-Prime Model CD150S, six (6) inch diesel,
auto-priming pumpset and accessories for your dewatering solution for the Village of Morton.

Contractors Responsibilities:

- Providing a flat surface to place the pumps on.
- PM services for pumps every 250 hours used (can be provided by Xylem for additional fee)
- Providing machinery to offload, place and reload all pumping equipment.

Please keep in mind that Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. is a responsive around the clock company
that is here to ensure your complete satisfaction. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please feel free to contact me directly at 312-520-9902 or contact the office at
708-889-1560. Xylem appreciates the opportunity to be of service.

This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Rental - Xylem Americas effective on the
date the order is accepted which terms are available at
https://www.xylem.com/en-US/support/xylem-americas-standard-terms-and-conditions/ and
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement between the parties.

Quote accepted by:
Printed Name:
Date:

PO# (if required):

Sincerely,

Craig Olafson
Outside Sales Representative

Co/jr

Home Office:
84 Floodgate Road, Bridgeport, NJ 08014 « www.godwinpumps.com * (856) 467-3636 ¢ (856) 467-4841



March 23, 2022

Village of Morton
Attention: Kevin Wilson
Sale Quotation # 106022639

9661 194th Street
Mokena, IL 60448
Tel: 708-889-1560

lem

Let’s Solve Water

Page 2 of 2 godwin®  rmgE—
SALE QUOTATION
UNIT SALE
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL
A | Dri-Prime CD150S Diesel Pump $40,661.00 $40,661.00
» 6" 150# Flange Suction and Discharge
 Isuzu 4LE2X FT4 Diesel Engine
« with Field Smart Technology
» Road Going Trailer,ElecBrakes- 3" Pintle
» Lights - DOT Standard
* Pump Options
* 6" FQD x 150#FL Mounting Kit 300.00 300.00
* 6" MQD x 150#FL Mounting Kit 375.00 375.00
B 1 6" x 20" Light Weight Helix Hose with Godwin QD 750.00 750.00
Fittings
C 6 6" x 50' Heavy Duty Orange Layflat Hose with Godwin 600.00 3,600.00
QD Fittings
D 1 6" Female Godwin QD x 4" Male Godwin QD Adapter 180.00 180.00
E 1 6" One Piece Suction Screen with Male Godwin QD 240.00 240.00
Fittings
F | Inbound Freight Delivery Br 006 1,200.00 1,200.00
G 103 Fuel Surcharge by the Mile 0.64 65.92
Our current delivery lead-times associated with this Quotation are best estimates at
this time. Due to the outbreak of the COVID-19 virus pandemic and its global effects
on commerce, supply chain, and logistics, these lead-times are an estimate only and
not a commitment. Xylem is and will continue to use all commercially reasonable
efforts to minimize any delivery delay impacts.
NET SALE TOTAL $47,371.92
DELIVERY CHARGE $ 350.00

Please note all sale pricing is in U.S. Dollars. The price does not include freight, export boxing, duties, taxes, or

any other items not specifically mentioned.

This pricing information is for internal use only. We ask that these items and terms be kept confidential. All applicable tax and freight charges will be added to invoices. All

quotations are subject to credit approval. All quotations are valid for 30 days. All prices quoted in US dollars.

This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale - Xylem Americas effective on the date the order is accepted which terms are available at
https:/www.xylem.com/en-US/support/xylem-americas-standard-terms-and-conditions/ and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement between the parties.




xylem

Let's Solve Water

Godwin CD150S Dri-Prime® Pump

Specifications
Suction connection
Delivery connection

Max capacity

Max impeller diameter
Max solids handling
Max operating temp
Max working pressure
Max suction pressure
Max casing pressure

Max operating speed

6in (150 mm) flange
6in (150 mm) flange

2290 USGPM
(520 m3/hr) +

11.8 in (300 mm)
3in (75 mm)

176 °F (80°C) *
91 psi (6.3 bar)
58 psi (4 bar)
138 psi (9.5 bar)
2200 rpm

The Godwin CD150S Dri-Prime pump is a versatile, general purpose

dewatering pump designed for use in the industry's most challenging

construction, municipal, industrial and emergency response applications.

This rugged pump is ideally suited for tough dewatering jobs, and is the

reliable choice for rental solutions.

The CD150S is a member of the Godwin S Series of Smart pumps,

equipped with a new generation of Field Smart Technology (FST) for

remote monitoring and control. In addition to improved hydraulic

efficiency, greater fuel economy, and streamlined serviceability, the CD

impeller is now interchangeable with a Flygt N-Technology non-clog

impeller, providing the flexibility to tackle stringy, modern wastewater

applications with the same pump.

Features and benefits

Interchangeable impellers to
tackle a full range of solids
handling applications.

Field Smart Technology (FST)
allows the user to monitor

& control the pump from
anywhere in the world.

New compressor belt tensioner
reduces time to change and
adjust belt to approximately 30
minutes.

New sight glass and measuring
stick added to monitor level
and quality of mechanical seal
oil.

Improved hydraulic design
reduces vibration, maximizes
efficiency and fuel economy

Diesel Oxidative Catalyst
(DOC) technology maximizes
available power from

diesel engine, and reduces
maintenance and downtime.

Fully automatic priming from
dry to 28 feet (8.5 m).

Venturi priming requires no
adjustment or control.

Available as open set or Sound
Attenuated Enclosure.

Standard build engine Isuzu
ALE2X (EPA Final Tier 4).

Other engine options available

Optional environmentally
friendly skid base contains all
fluid spills.

godwin®

a xylem brand




Godwin CD150S Dri-Prime® Pump

Performance curve

Flow (m*hr) guidance only. Plea:
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 550
+ + + + + + + + P + 70
20 oo o 165 Total Total Delivery Head (feet)
200 £ 38% 60 suction
180 oy 49% & o 30 43 56 69 82
160 = I 7\5&% 50 ¢ t'
140 L1800 rpm /W 45 (feet) Output (USGPM)
- 64% -
§ ] Va3 o8 10 | 18521710 | 1520 | 1314 | 1140
3 100 30 =
£ ] "3 & 15 17 1646 | 1441 | 1251 | 1061
B 80 . \ Los T all L
= S P 20 1741 [ 1567 | 1361 [ 1172 | 934
45 | [0 25 1678 | 14251 1251 | 1061 | 823
+ 10
20 s
0 } + + + 0
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500
Flow (USGPM)
Open trailer
Fuel capacity 60 US Gal (227 liters)
Weight dry 2750 Ib (1250 kg)
Weight wet 3170 Ib (1440 kg)
Dimensions L1192 in xW 66 inx H 87 in
(L3023 mmxW 1676 mm x H 2210 mm)
Sound attenuated enclosure
Noise @ 23 ft (7m) 66 db(A)
Fuel capacity 80 US Gal (303 liters)
Weight dry 3100 Ib (1410 kg)
Weight wet 3680 Ib (1670 kg)
Dimensions L 101 inx W43 inxH 70 in
L2565 mmxW 1092 mmxH 1778 mm
Materials Engine
Pump casing Cast Iron BS EN 1561/EN-JL1030 Engine Isuzu 4LE2X
Wearplates Cast Iron BS1561:1997 Engine power 62 hp (46.2 kW) max engine rating
Pump shaft Carbon steel BS970:1991 817M40T Emissions standard EPA Final Tier 4
Impeller Cast Steel BS3100 A5 Hardness to 200 Fuel consumption @ 1800 rom 2.6 USGal/hr (10 I/hr)
HB Brinell Plaase contact the factory o offic Srther details. A typi
of the pump is shown. All information is approximate and for g al guidance only

Mechanical seal faces Silicon carbide Vs Silicon carbide

Xylem Dewatering Solutions

le m 84 Floodgate Rd
Bridgeport, NJ 0814 United States

Let's Solve Water Tel (856) 467-3636
Fax (856) 467-4841
www.xylem.com/godwin

200GPA0001580, Issue



ALTORFER

March 29, 2022

Mr. Craig Loudermilk, P.E.
Director of Public Works
Village of Morton

120 N. Main St.

Morton, IL 61550

Sourcewell #: 32660
Village of Morton
120 N. Main St.
Morotn, IL 61550

Attention: President Kaufman & Board of Trustees

We are pleased to provide the following proposal for your review:

One (1) New CAT® 420XE Backhoe Loader

Includes the following standard equipment and options:

Sound Suppressed, ROPS/FOPS Cab CAT C3.6 ACERT™ Tier 4f Engine

Air Conditioner & Heater/ Defroster 4WD Auto Shift Transmission

CAT Comfort Air Suspension, Fabric Seat 120V Engine Heater

Front & Rear Window Wipers/ Washers Two, Maintenance Free 850 CCA Batteries
Four Head Lights, Four Rear Flood Lights Flip-Over Stabilizer Pads

Hazard Flashers, Turn Signals, Stop & Taillights ~ Six-Function Backhoe Hydraulics

Front Tires: Michelin 340/80R 18, Directional Extendible-Stick (E-Stick)

Rear Tires: Michelin 500/70-24 Directional Combined Function Auxiliary Hydraulics
1,015 Ibs. Counterweight AM/FM Bluetooth Radio

Integrated Tool Carrier (IT) Interface CAT Product Link Ready

Return-To-Dig and Self-Leveling Controls CAT Hydraulic Pin-Grabber Quick Coupler
Ride Control System CAT 24” High Capacity 8.5 ft* Bucket w/ Tips

CAT 1.5 vd? General-Purpose Loader Bucket
w/ Bolt-On Cutting Edge

Equipment Protection Plan (EPP) Availability
Includes 60-Months / 2,000 Hours Premier EPP April/May, subject to prior sales.

2022 CAT 420XE $ 140,000.00
Trade (JD 310SL HL) $ (71,000.00)
Net Diff $ 69,000.00

Altorfer Guaranteed Buyback $ 75,000.00
(60 mo / 2,000 hours)



Page 2 of 2

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal, and trust that it will merit your favorable
consideration.

Sincerely,

%
Regan Jones | Altorfer CAT
309.573.3903 | regan.jones@altorfer.com




@ JOHN DEERE

Quote Id: 26329292

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Cross Implement, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 703 S. Minier

Cary, NC 27513 Minier, IL 61759

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 309-392-2150

minier@crossimp.com

25 March 2022

Quote attached for a cab gator.

Prices are subjuct to change at anytime and will be applied in step with OEM pricing structures as
products come available.

Quoted with the Sourcewell Program.

Jason Frerichs
309-392-2150
Cross Implement, Inc.

Confidential



@) JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Cross Implement, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 703 S. Minier

Cary, NC 27513 Minier, IL 61759

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 309-392-2150

minier@crossimp.com

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Delivering Dealer:
Cross Implement, Inc.

Jason Frerichs

703 S. Minier

Minier, IL 61759

Phone: 309-392-2150

jasonfrerichs@crossimp.com

EQUIPMENT IS SOLD AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS. EQUIPMENT FEATURES, IMAGES, Quote ID: 26329292
AND INSPECTIONS ADVERTISED ARE BASED ON INFORMATION AT THE TIME OF Created On: 25 March 2022
PUBLICATION AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. DEALER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR <

WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR Last Modified On: 30 March 2022
INSPECTING EQUIPMENT AND ORDERING ADDITIONAL COMPONENTS AND/OR SERVICE Expiration Date: 24 April 2022

WORK, PRIOR TO SALE. DEALER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE CONDITION
AND HAS NO OBLIGATION TO REPAIR ANY DAMAGE, DEFECT, WEAR, OR OTHERWISE
REMEDY ANY MATTER AFFECTING THE CONDITION OF THE EQUIPMENT. MANUFACTURER

WARRANTY APPLIES AS APPLICABLE.

-Cross Implement USED Equipment Assurance 50% Labor Discount and 20% JOHN DEERE
Parts Discount good exclusively at the Minier location for the current use season defined as
a Spring Use Ending July 1 or Fall Use Ending Jan 1. Wholesale equipment does not qualify

for discount.

-Alt Known Mechanical & Cosmetic Deficiencies have been noted on Trade In description.

-All payoffs have been noted and Trade In equipment is free and clear of all liens/
encumbrances.

-Trade In/Lease Return Equipment is subject to a $500 Cleanup Fee if not received in Clean
Condition.

-All Sold Equipment is FOB Minier. Customer is responsible for transportation. Referrals
available upon request.

-Qualified Org Exemption: | certify that the Machinery, Equipment,
and related Repair and Replacement Parts are being purchased by a
qualified exempt organization. Any taxes associated with the
purchaseflease are the responsibility of the purchaser/leasee.

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M $23,816.18 X 1 = $ 23,816.18
Cab Non-HVAC (Model Year 2022)

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date: March 24, 2022

Equipment Total $ 23,816.18

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X
Confidential




@) JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Cross Implement, Inc.

703 S. Minier

Minier, IL 61759

309-392-2150

minier@crossimp.com

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary

Equipment Total

Trade In
SubTotal

Est. Service
Agreement Tax
Total

Down Payment
Rental Applied
Balance Due

Accepted By : X

$ 23,816.18

$ 23,816.18
$0.00

$23,816.18
(0.00)
(0.00)
$23,816.18

Confidential




@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 26329292 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Cross Implement, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 703 S. Minier

Cary, NC 27513 Minier, IL 61759

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 309-392-2150

minier@crossimp.com

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M Cab Non-HVAC (Model Year 2022)
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC Selling Price *
(PG NB CG 70) $23,816.18
Price Effective Date: March 24, 2022
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
57K2M GATOR™ XUV835M Cab 1 $23,049.00 14.00 $3,226.86 $19,822.14 $19,822.14

Non-HVAC (Model Year

2022)

001A US/Canada 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build To Order 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1008 27" Maxxis Bighorn 2.0 1 $941.00 14.00 $131.74  $809.26 $ 809.26

extreme terrain radial tires
on 14" Yellow Alloy Wheels

2030  Split Bench Seat - Yellow 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vinyl

2350  Park Position in 1 $ 0.00 14.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission

2500 Green and Yellow 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3003 Cargo Box with Spray In 1 $ 490.00 14.00 $ 68.60 $421.40 $421.40

Liner, Brake, and Tail Lights

3101  Cargo Box Power Lift 1 $941.00 14.00 $131.74 $809.26 $ 809.26
4024 OSR - Cab Doors 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4039  Black Roof with Headliner 1 $ 160.00 14.00 $22.40 $137.60 $137.60
4199  Less Rear Package 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4201  Front Brush Guard 1 $ 382.00 14.00 $53.48 $ 328.52 $ 328.52
6349  Less Winch 1 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Standard Options Total $2,914.00 $407.96 $2,506.04 $2,506.04

BUC10310 Side Mirrors (open station $ 196.89 14.00 $2756 $169.33  $169.33
cab doors)

BM26462 Floor Mats (2) 1 $94.16 14.00 $13.18 $80.98 $ 80.98

BM22773 Tail Light Protectors 1 $112.36 14.00 $15.73 $96.63 $96.63

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 26329292 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Cross Implement, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 703 S. Minier

Cary, NC 27513 Minier, IL 61759

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 309-392-2150

minier@crossimp.com

BM26185 Beacon Light 1 $277.13 14.00 $ 38.80 $238.33 $ 238.33

BM26739 Rear Cab Attachment 1 $78.11 14.00 $10.94 $67.17 $67.17
Harness

BUC10809 Front Attachment Harness 1 $181.90 14.00 $2547 $15643 $156.43

BUC10608 Front Turn Signal Light Kit 1 $ 92.01 14.00 $12.88 $79.13 $79.13
Dealer Attachments Total $1,032.56 $ 144.56 $ 888.00 $ 888.00
Value Added Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total

Customer Setup 1 $60000  $600.00 600.
$ 600.00 $600.00 $600.00

Suggested Price $23,816.18

Total Selling Price $ 27,595.56 $3,779.38 $23,816.18 $ 23,816.18

Confidential







PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Petition Number: 22-04 SP Date: 03.02.2022

1. Legal Description: SEC 17 T25N R3W PT LOT A OF LOT 20 S OF RTE 74 OF NW 14 PARCEL A

OF LOT A OF LOT 20 (EXC ROW) NW 14

Street Address: 1075 W Jackson St., Morton, IL 62550

2. Area of subject property: sq. ft. or 6.95 Ac.

3. Present land use: B-3 (Highway and Service Commercial)

Proposed land use or special use: Special use permit for, U-Haul rental trucks and trailers only. Piease refer to the

submitted conceptual site plan, for the area called-out as, 'PROPOSED U-HAUL EQUIPMENT SHUNTING'.

Requested zoning change: from District to District

4. Surrounding zoning districts:

North |—2 East B-B South B-,3 West B-3.8-281-
5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: Attn: Phil Prassas

Address; 527 W. 7th Street, Suite 200 Los Angeles, CA 90014

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the
names of all beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use
process must be disclosed immediately.)

6. A list of names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by
this petition) will be provided by the Village of Morton and attached hereto.

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is
necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or

special use will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity
thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

Conceptual site plan & elevation renderings




Petitioners’ Signature:

Name: Zareh Minasian

Address: 1710 R T Dunn Dr., Bloomington, IL 61701

Phone No.: 309-472-9889

Email Address: zareh_minasian@uhaul.com

Signature: %\(\,-Q N

vV O NJT N

Name;

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:

Name:

Address:

Phone No.:

Email Address:

Signature:




AMERCO

REAL ESTATE COMPANY

2727 North Central Avenue. 5-N o Phoenix, Arizona 83004
Phone: 602.263.6555 o Fax: 602.277 5824

Project Narrative

AMERCO Real Estate Company (AREC) has prepared this SUP (special use permit) application
package, for the opportunity to receive Village of Morton's participation and counseling regarding
the property located at, 1075 W Jackson St., Morton, IL.

AREC is the wholly owned real estate subsidiary of the U-Haul System.

U-Haul is proposing an adaptive reuse of the existing building by converting it into a U-Haul
Moving and Storage Store. The proposed U-Haul uses, consist of self-storage, U-Haul truck and
trailer sharing, and related retail sales. The interior of the building will be retrofitted to house self-
storage units. The building will be used structurally as is except for imaging and signage. This
infill development will allow U-Haul to better serve the storage needs of the community and
activate a property that is currently underutilized.

The property is currently zoned B3 (Highway & Service Commercial) District. The U-Haul use of
self-storage is a permitted use, while the truck and trailer sharing use requires a SUP. U-Haul is
proposing to apply for the SUP, to allow this use.

Custom site design for every U-Haul store assures that the facility complements the
community it serves. Adherence to community objectives is key to ensuring that each U-Haul
store is both a neighborhood asset and an economic success. U-Haul is more of a commercial
type of use that serves the residential communities within a 3-5-mile radius. We feel the U-

Haul would be an appropriate use for the property and there are proven benefits for allowing
self-storage facilities in communities:

. Self-storage facilities are quiet

. They provide an excellent buffer between zones
. They create very little traffic

. They have little impact on utilities

. They have no impact on schools

. They provide a good tax revenue

. They provide a community service

U-Haul Moving and Storage is a convenience business. Our philosophy is to place U-Haul stores
in high growth residential areas, where we fill a need for our products and services. Customers
are made aware of the U-Haul store, primarily via drive-by awareness, much like that of a
convenience store, restaurant, or hardware store. Attractive imaging and brand name recognition
bring in area residents — by our measures, those who live within a four-mile radius of the center.

The U-Haul Store:

U-Haul stores characteristically serve the do-it-yourself household customer. The U-Haul Store
will be staffed with 10-15 employees, both full-time and part-time. Families will generally arrive in
their own automobiles, enter the showroom, and may choose from a variety of products and



services offered there. When situated near public transit, approximately 50% of those families
utilize alternative transportation to access U-Haul equipment and services.

Families typically use U-Haul Self-Storage rooms to store furniture, household goods,
sporting eguipment, or holiday decorations. During transition periods between moves,
moving to a smaller home, combining households, or clearing away clutter to prepare a
home for sale, storage customers will typically rent a room for a period of two months to
one year.

U-Haul stores also provide truck and trailer sharing for household moving, either in-town
or across country.

Families who need packing supplies in advance of a move or to ship personal packages
can choose from a variety of retail sales items, including cartons, tape and sustainable
packing materials.

Families who tow U-Haui trailers, boats, or recreational trailers can select, and have
installed, the hitch and towing packages that best meet their needs.

Moving and storage are synergistic businesses. Over half of our storage customers tell
us they used U-Haul storage because of a household move. Customers will typically use
U-Haul equipment or their personal vehicle to approach the loading area and enter the
building through the singular customer access. All new U-Haul stores are designed with
interior storage room access, giving the customer the added value of increased security,
and the community the benefit of a more aesthetically pleasing exterior.

Significant Policies:

Hours of Operation:

Mon. - Thurs. 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
Fri. 7:00 am. to 8:00 p.m.
Sat. 7:00 am. to 7:00 p.m.
Sun. 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

All U-Haul storage customers are issued a card-swipe style identification card that must
be used to gain access to their room. This is but one of many security policies which
protect the customer’s belongings and decrease the ability of unauthorized access to the
facility.

It is against policy for a business to be operated from a U-Haul storage room.

Customers and community residents who wish to use the on-site dumpsters for disposing
of refuse must gain permission to do so and are assessed an additional fee.

Items that may not be stored include: chemicals, flammables, and paints.
U-Haul stores are protected by video surveillance.
U-Haul stores are non-smoking facilities.

U-Haul will provide added services and assistance to our customers with disabilities.

Traffic Study:

U-Haul stores generate less vehicular traffic volume while still embodying an active-use
site. Truck and trailer sharing, and self-storage all represent dynamic transitions from one



customer to another. DIY moving customers are presented with opportunities to utilize
equipment and storage on a temporary basis, supporting a shared economy, an effective
economic model, and an environmentally sound way to conduct business.

USE COMPARISON

Square Feet Traffic  Volume Typical Hours

Weekday. Weekend

Fast Food 18 hours -
,0 3,161 tri 1
Restaurant 3,000 sq ft trips 3,430 trips o4 haure

Gas Station w/
Convenience 2,200 sq ft 1,200 trips 2,200 trips
Store

18 hours -
24 hours

Hotel 50,000 sq ft 905 trips 901 trips 24 hours

11am-11 pm

Casual Dining 5,000 sq ft 1,075 trips 1,258 trips 12 hours

7am-7 pm

U-Haul Center 80,000 sq ft 31 trips 53 trips T

U-Haul looks forward to working with the Village of Morton, IL, as you consider this SUP
application package.



UHAUL|

B o R e N L i o = T S T o e e e e N U e D 2o MOVING & STORAGE OF MORTON
1075 W Jackson St, Morton, I1. 61550

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

February 28, 2022



|UHAUL|

_—

e e s R e T A N e e S P R e i T = 2 MOVING & STORAGE OF MORTON 223
1075 W Jackson St, Morton, 1L 61550

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

February 28, 2022



|UHAUL|

B S e S e e S i B S S e e e ) MOVING & STORAGE OF MORTON e e e R e
1075 W Jackson St, Morton, I11. 61550

=
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. " ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

February 28, 2022



%

RIAL

ZONING INFORMATION
PROJECT NAME:
MUNICIPALITY:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

ACRE:

20NE:

PROPOSED USES:

RETTE 0




CWAIACKSONIPLZ

AVE—

=N-MCARTHUR-

Zoning Districts
1075 Jackson Plaza

Morton, Illinois

R-1 One-Family/Planned Residential Development District

i R-2 Two-Family/Planned Residential Development District

B-3 Highway and Service Commercial District

1-1 Restricted Industrial District

I-2 General Industrial District 5 Jﬂ—..ﬁo
In




AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD ST., MORTON, ILLINOIS

I1.

II1.

IV.

VL

Call to Order / Roll Call
Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting — February 28, 2022

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 22-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1075 W. Jackson St. (P.IN 06-06-
17-100-048). A petition has been filed by U-Haul. U-Haul is requesting a special use at
this property to permit the outdoor storage and display of U-Haul rental trucks and
trailers only. The rental trucks and trailers will be located in the indicated area on the
submitted site plan labeled “Proposed U-Haul Equipment Shunting.”

Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject property is identified by the following P.I. N’s 06-06-18-
400-024, 06-06-18-400-025, 06-06-18-400-013. A petition has been filed by Precision

Planting, LLC. Precision Planting LLC is requesting a special use at these properties to
permit a building height to not exceed forty-seven (47°) feet in height.

Other Business:
PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAT OF PRECISION PLANTING SUBDIVISION
Brad Marks: Nothing

Adjourn







MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES-MARCH 28, 2022

The Plan Commission met on Monday, March 28, 2022, at 7:00 P.M., Chairman Keach
presiding. Present: Ritterbusch, Keach, Zobrist, Aupperle, and Yordy. Absent: Geil, Knepp,
Smock, and DeWeese. Also, in attendance: Zoning Officer Brad Marks, Trustee Craig Hilliard,
and Attorney Pat McGrath.

Yordy made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 28, 2022, meeting. Zobrist
seconded the motion to approve. The February 28, 2022, minutes were unanimously
approved by a voice vote.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 22-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1075 W. Jackson St. (P.ILN 06-06-17-100-
048). A petition has been filed by U-Haul. U-Haul is requesting a special use at this property to
permit the outdoor storage and display of U-Haul rental trucks and trailers only. The rental trucks
and trailers will be located in the indicated area on the submitted site plan labeled “Proposed U-
Haul Equipment Shunting.” Aaron Freeman the Vice President of U-Haul spoke as the
petitioner. Mr. Freeman gave an overview of how the property will be utilized. There was
discussion about the shunting area as the only part of the current parking lot as being allowed to
store trailers and trucks. Tom Stanesa spoke from the public in support of the project. A motion
to approve the requested special use as it is stated was made by Zobrist. A second motion to
approve was made by Yordy. This was followed by a vote to approve.

Yes-Keach, Aupperle, Zobrist, Yordy.
No-Ritterbusch

APPROVED

Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject property is identified by the following P.I. N’s 06-06-18-400-
024, 06-06-18-400-025, 06-06-18-400-013. A petition has been filed by Precision Planting, LLC.
Precision Planting LLC is requesting a special use at these properties to permit a building height
to not exceed forty-seven (47°) feet in height. Steve Kerr from Mohr and Kerr Engineering and
Kyle Schott from Ryan Companies spoke on behalf of the petitioner. Mr. Kerr and Mr. Schott
stated that the interior racking height is the reason that the building will need to be forty-seven
(477) feet in height. After discussion from the board, a motion to approve was made by
Ritterbusch. A second motion to approve was made by Zobrist. This was followed by a vote to
approve.

Yes-Ritterbusch, Aupperle, Zobrist, Yordy, Keach.
No-None

APPROVED




Other Business:

PRELIMINARY / FINAL PLAT OF PRECISION PLANTING SUBDIVISION. ZEO
Marks presented the Plats and stated that they have been reviewed by staff internally and appear
to meet all required information. After little discussion, a motion to approve was made by Yordy.
A second motion to approve was made by Zobrist. This was followed by a vote to approve.

Yes-Keach, Ritterbusch, Zobrist, Yordy, Aupperle.
No-None

APPROVED
Brad Marks: Nothing

With no further business, Zobrist made a motion to adjourn. A second motion to adjourn was
made by Yordy. With a voice roll call, there was a unanimous approval to adjourn.



al

o

w

Qr

o

[N}

s

o

I T Y
~ ©

~

Y
i
<
o
"y
w
Ne)
o
s

PLAN CCMMISSION Of TEE

YORTON, ILLINOIS - MR, RITTERBUSCZ: Here.

March 28, 2322 2 MR. MARXS5: Xeach.

7:13 p.m. 3 MR. i;  Here.

Treedor Ea 4 MR, MARXS: Zoobrist.

349 West 3irchwood

Morzon, Linois 51330 3 Zere
COMMISSION MZMBIRS PRESZ 3 Aupperle.

Mr. Cera:d Ritterpbusch ’ dere.

Mr. Xeach

Mr. _ Auopperie (via Zoom) 3 Yoray.

Mr. MiIchael Yordy

Mr ., Zobrist 3 Here.

Mr. 2at McGratn

Mr. 3rad Marks 1o DeWeese.

Mr. o dilli i

sl {No respocnse.)

MR. KEZACH: Good evening, ladles and 2 MR, MARXS: Okay. We have a auorum.
gentlemen. We are going tc nold our 2lanning 13 MR. XZACH: Ckay. We have a quorum.
Commission of the V Morzen, 4 | Avoroval of the minutes. Do we have any comrents,
meeling. It's 7 p.m., Monday, March 28th. Lez's have .3 | guestlions, motlicens on the mirnutes from last meet
a roll cail, 3 MR. YORIY: Motion o

YR. MARXS . 7 MR. XZACH: We nave a

{No respcnse.) i3 ¥MR. Z0O3RIST: Second.

MR. MARXS: Knepp. i3 ¥R. XZACE: And a second.

(No respcnse.) 23 MR. in favor say aye.

MR. MARXS: Snmock. 22

{No resvonse.} 22 Opocse the same. Apgroved.

MR. MARXS: ~terpbusch. 23 MR, XZACH: So tonigrnt we have two public

Merl:t Reporzers 339/266-7730 Meri: Repoziers 309/266-77338

fage 3 Zage 4

rgs. 3efore we star:t our vublic hearings, we 1| is reguesting a speclal use at this oroperty o permi:z

ionally have our attorney, Mr. McGra:

give us 2 | —ne outdoor szorage and alsolay of

explanatl

n of public hearings. 3| trucks and trailers o2nly. The rental

MR, McGRATE: Thanx you.

lers will pe locatea in the iIndicatea area in the

nearinrgs are being held tonight pursu

~o pub_isned 5| submizted size olar _abeled "2roposed
notice. Any verson wisr? to address the 2lanning )
izems set for public 7 Is there anybody from U-Haul who would like

Jive thel

representative of the pet ] (Nitness

oroceeds first; trhereafter, members of tne oublic will poe ¥R. X=ZACE: And so give your rame and

pDe persmitted and welcomed to orovide comments, or i1F 12 | address

you live 253 feet of <he supject troperty to i3

asx guesticns of other testifying witnesses. 14
At the corclusicn of the hearing, the 13 T
Zommission wlll maxe its recommendaticn. _5 =2
Commissicr makes recommendations orly. The 7 on

‘Yillage Board is respon —e _3

on these matters. i) o

XZACE: Than< you. 3¢ firs:t 23 | zne conditlisonal use permiz

agenda Isr oublic hearing 1s Petizion No. 27
_ocatea at L3075 22 ding Is
- 23 e




w

22

23

2age 3

advocate an adaptive reuse of the existing building,

ils current structure to better £ the

“he city. U-Haul has a _ong and proud

nistory of taxing unused commercial oroperties and

turning them into oroductive businesses, w!
generate tax reverue, provide jobs, and helo to
vromote infill development to meet citizens' needs.
Our Intent is to retrofi: the puilding o
accommodate Zor climacte-contro_led storage, retail

showroom, and offer truck and trailer share ZIor

customers on site. nis nhelps Morton residents

improve the 1

fe of residenzial mobility via truck

sharing and self-storage.

Our business vrovides an excellent puf

al and commercial zones as it is

petween residen
subtle and quiet and generates very _ittle traffic.

Ir add

the-art Securi:y monlcorln

system, our individually alarmed rooms, structured

access, live cameras will undoubtedly deter any

offensive vehavior in the property and the community.

U-Haul nas a successful history of working

together with the nearby cities, l1ike Peoria, where we

received the Making Beau ul Peoria award. We iook

Merit Reporters 309/265-7700

Page 7

really, about 89 percent of our moves are generated

from the hometown, and it's about within a three- to

e radi

five-rs and they're all in-town moves where

somebody needs to pick up something and come back.
I'm rot sure what the population is here, dut I think
iz's significantly less than the Peoria Metiro area,
maype closer Zo 25 to 3C,000, so the amount of units
wouldn't be rearly as much as a site like that.

¥R. RITTERBUSCE: So al. of the rental

equipment would be in that area that's designated as

the shunting area then, and the area to the east
which has four ltires for parkirg, that's going to pe
no Truck varXing on that?

MR, FRZEMAN: 's correct. We would have

a receiving area where the -- where we would designate
the equipment to come in, and we also l1ike o break
the building so the consumer, as they drive by, can
see the bullding Iitself.

MR, XEACE: What is the parking for, ali of

ng that's shown on the site pian?

¥MR. FREEMAN: is time we

I mean, at tf

really don't have an immediate vlan for all of the

varking that's in the site plan currently.

Merit Reporters 309/266-7780

w

w

Fage

o

—oward to nraving the ovpor:

this community and ma

peauti as well. TI'm oven for any guestions or
concerns.

MR. XEZACH Are there any questions from the
noard?

MR. RITTERBUSCH: Yes, I have several
questions.

MR. XEACH: Okay.

MR. RITTERBUSCH: I guess ore of the Zirst
questions is your shunting area. To me, it looks
fairly sma.l for the wide array of equioment Zor a

I mean, you got some
oretty big box trucks, and a super mover is a pretty
good, long truck. And guess in that area I don't

see much room for parking those trailers and whatnot.

So wou.d this be a limited series of rerntal eguipment

trhere, or would this be the typical f line that we

at, say, a zal place like the one on

MR. FREEMAN: That's a good guestion. So

es a population of about

140 to 130,000 people, and the location nere —-

Merit Reporters 309/266-7700

Page

8

MR. KZACH: And does your submission also
3
include this -- there's a little bit of landscaping
ard some items that have been put in the paving.
Right now it's just a sea of paving pretty much, but

lands there and Looks like

your plan?

Yes.

MR. ZOBRIST:

there be any

QO

anges to
the size lighting that is out there now?

nk we'll adhere to any

vhotometric plan that the City requires. #We'd have to

take a look at it again and see what exactly we're

going to do witz the ghting itsel

LED, we usually upbgrade them to LED

MR. ZOBRIST: VYou wouldn't be reducing

lighting that was maybe typically there r parking
when Kmart operated there?

MR, FREEMAN: No. No, absolutely not. We

lixke hting. It's cheao security. We don’'t like
our places looking vacant and desolate.
MR. XKZACH: Are you going to use tne entire

Kmart building for storage?

MR, FREEMAN: Yes.




<o pulla indivigual 1| they've produced. In that instance, then, vyes, Lf

[N}

rey reeded to exvand or desire to exoand

3 an. 3 @, They'd have Zo come pack r any special use.
4 condlzioned and heated? 4 you were Lo grart special use without restrictions
5 MR, Trey'll all be air cord onea 5| or corditions of any kind, then the ohysical area

6 { and heated, <e your ~ome. S0 11 rnelip the s 00s8 that you suggestea wouldn'T apply. In

-3

residerits nere in the Morton area kind of Zree up the 7| otner words, make it a

8 [ cluzter In treir garage, yara, o©r even hLore. 8 Any other guesticns for the

9 So there any special use 9

Y for thaz? ]

pas MR. MARXS: On the inside, no. Indocr | rere,

2 | stcrage is a ed use in 3-3. 12 | correct I'm “ney make tnhe mozlion to
23 MR. RITTERBUSC: I guess I nhave a guestion 13 | approve and t as is stazed ir here,

¥ our attorrney. So th

15 | equibpment, car only be parxed in that shu

ng area. i3

ey wanted o vark some:ining in the other parkin l5 MR. RITTERBUS

Oxay.

area, —hey would nave to come pacx for ano:

» speclal 7 MR. McGRATE: VYes.

.8 | use. Rignt? 8

Thank you very

] MR. McCRATE: It is -~ so long as the 19

YAN: VYou're welcome.

-- yeah, the -- I would sugges:

23 MR, XZACH: s there anybody from the oub

2. | would be avorovriate,

Your 20 | who wou.d

Xe a comment apout tnis agenda

22 | recommendation, o your recommendation 22

23| is £

r the onysical area displayed on the site vian 23 MR. STANESA:

this a private develoovm

Veris

303/266-7780 Merit Reporters 309/266-77055

B MR, XzZACE: You

o need Lo

,1
o]
[te]
o
Ve
15
Q
1

: | corvor

a ratioral company crganization

2 | up, ode sworn ine microopnone, 2 at's heze Is iz irvolved wi srivate
3 ) 3| inveszors? I con't xnow that 1t matters much. I'a
4 MR, neea o go 4| sust curious

5 | microphone, T sorry. 3 MR, McGRATE: And zhat would De a guestion
) ¥R, STANESA: I'd like zo know wnaz -- C 5 cthis board couldn't answer.

7 | quess the first gues 1s the zoning iIn that 7 MR. STANESA: It doesn': matter, yeah.

8 [ area? 3 ¥MR. McCGRATH: Dlrected U-Haul maiiers

3 MR. MARXS: It's 3-3. 9 | germare oz dAlrectly relevant o the special use

) MR. STANESA:

10 | request can pe asked Dy Cross-exa

ps ¥R, XS lt's 3-3. 1l | not peing germane to the reguest, Lt wouldn
chern 12 | board's prerogative to be avble o compe. U-Eaul to
< do 13 { answer zhat. So i they choose o share Ihat
4 tne entire plot? 14 | in “rhe parking lot as you leave, great, sun,
i3 No. The zorning is B-3; it 15 | otherwise, we can'tT compel Ihem o —--
) o5 MR. STANESA: 0On, sure. 3ure. Iu's a
= -7

size Zor surve. And there's no zuestion

18 | about the trasmengous for all oI us after

w

i3] 2ll ¢f this time. So good for you guys. I1z's goirg

2% z 27 MR. XZACE: Slr, could you staze ycur nane.
2z | gqueszion. z2 MR, 3TANESA: Tromas Stanesa. [ live here
z3 MR. STANESA: e__, -FEaul -5 a nactlisnal z3 Lo Morton

rlz Reporters 302,256-7700




. MR. XZACH: Ckay. you. 1| ldentiiied by following oin -- I'1_.
2 MR. STANESA: 7 Thank you. 2 | the moment. The petizion has been filed by ?recision
3 CH: Any discussiorn amongst 3| Planting, LLC. Precision Planting, LLC, is requesting
4 not, I would entert 1. ¢ | a special use at these propeviies to build a buliding
5 MR. ZO3RIST: I maxe a motion o approve trhe 5 | neignht not exceed 47 feet in height. Is there
6 | request as shown or their site plan and other 6 | anybody from Precision Pianting who would Iixke o
7 | documents submitted to us. 7 | ovesent to the board?
3 MR. YORIY: Secord. 8 MR, There's two of us.
9 MR. XZACH: And a second. 9 MR, XZACE: Okay. Come up and be sworn in.
10 MR. MARXS: Keach. 0 (Witnesses sworn.)
MR. XEZACH: VYes. il MR. XZACE: Please state your names and
12 MR. MARKS: Aupperle. 12 | addresses.
MR. KEACH: Aupperle, are you yes or no? i3 MR Steve Kerr, 53703 North Woodlawn
MR. AUPPERLE: Yes. 14 | Court in Peoria, I_lincis, and I'm nere to represent
MR, MARX3: Ritterpusch. 15 | Precislon 2lanting, and this is Kyl.e Schott from Ryan
16 MR. RITTERBUSCH: No. 16 | Comparies, who's also here o represent Precision
17 MR, MARXS: Zobrist. 17 | Planting.
18 Yes. 18 The site that we're asxing for the special
13 Yordy. 19 | use on the variance on is in the interstate corridor.
29 MR. YORDY: Yes. 20| Iz's zoned -2, which would tyvically allow a 70-foot
22 MR, MARXS: 1 have four. Apvroved. 21 | bulilding heignt. Since in the interstate
22 MR. XZACH: Okay. Next item on the agenda 22 | corridor, the restriction is 35 feet. Anrd we're in
23 | is Petition No. 22-05 SP: Subject vroverty is 23 | the interstate corridor, the entire property is in the
Merit Repor.ers 309/266-7730 Reporters 309/266-7700
Page 15 Page 13
1| corridor. Zven though a small portion of the property 1| our -- for our client, we're pbuilding a Class A
2 | touches the interstate, the actual ~-- if you go to :he 2 { building and assez, and typically we're
3 | next page, 3Brad, that's the site plan zhere and the 3| ~ow seeing 36-foot to 4C-foot clear, and th
4 | interstate is in the south -- or is in the lower 4 | tyeical across the market for Class A oroduct. And
3 nand corner of the picture. And the b 5 | we're showing a 36-foot clear, and combire that with
5| that we're proposing To put up currently is almost 800 6 | the rest of our structural requirements gets you to
7 | Zeet away from the interstate arnd the -- if we ever do 7| chat 47 feet.
8 | the future Dbt ding, that will pbe almost 300 feet away 8 And then we'd entertalin any addizioral
9 | from the interstate. 3 | guestions as it relates to this variance and special

0 So we have quite a bit of separation 10 | use request.

MR. YORIV: VYour future expansion, I would

il | the actual interstate If the worry is how tall the

12 | building is. The reason we need the neight is bpecause 12 | assume that would mirror or be very close =o what's

3| of racking system, and I'll le:t Xyle discuss wha:t 13 | being provosed right now, the 47.

14 | the racking system i:z. 14 OTT: Yes. Yeo. The exac:t Intentlion
13 MR. SCHOTT: Thanks, Steve. As Steve 15 ] is to be Zust a second ohase of the building that

16 | mentioned, Xyle Schott wi Ryan Companties. I'm our 16 | we're provosing right now.

17 | director of real estate develoomenz. It's 700 Cakmon: o7 MR. KEACE: So would that whole property be
18 | Lane in Westmont, Iilinois. As Steve mentiiored, we're 18 | inder the special use, 3rad, or wou.d they nhave to go
19 | requescing a 47-Ioot puilding height. That is -- 19 | pack for another special use 1f they added the

20 | chere's a couple of different reasons for that. 20 laing?

21 First Ls just operational the racxing 2z MR. MARKS: That would be covered. Is tha:t

22 | correct, Pat?

22 | system that we have

23 | reguires that nelght. Secondly, now, you Xnow, with 23 MR. McCRATH: The en e oroperty wouid pe

Reporzers 309/266-77CC

Me Reporzers 309/266-7700 Me




Zage 17 Page .8
covered. I | Seeing none, how apour discusslon amongst Ihe board?
MR. YORDY: So this would cover the provosed 2 | 3rad, can you give us any =istory on why the

as well as the future? 3| interstate corridor has tnis regulirement of only beling

MR,

Yes. 4| 35 feetr talil?

¥R. YORDY: Okay. 5 MR. MARXS: I can only give an educatea

¥R. XZACE:  What's the buliding made of? 5 | guess, and I would say it's Just because of the

MR. SCHOTT: Precas:t concrete. 7 ics from the interszaze.

MR. YORZY: How mary sguare Zoo: -- lLooking 3 MR, Aesthezics. Okay.
3T the plans, now many sguare o0t i3 the vroposed? El MR. MARXS: Thnat would be my best guess.

MR, SCHOTZ: 3So zhe oroposed is 513,000 ] MR. XEZACH: 30 there's n¢ law by the state
sqguare feet, and I think we're show! The expandiblie Ll ol IZlinois for oulildings being 3 certain helght?
4p te a.most 909,030, 12 MR, MARKXS: not aware of any

MR. YORDY: t's a big bullding. 13| are you aware of any?

WITNESS: Yep. T4 ¥R, McGRATH: No.

MR. YORDY: I'm a farmer. m dolirg the w3 ¥R. KEACE: Okay.
matn in acres. i6 MR. YORDY: It's exci to see for Morton,
MR, SCEOTT: 3¢ what ycu're -ooking iD 17 | vezy exciting.
there 1s about 61 acres, and there's arother parcel 8 MR. XZACE: N it's a spvot where, -o
the oroposed new road. 19 | me, the nelight ference would -- is oropably
MR. X=ZACE: Any other guestions for the 20
Thanx you very much. 2% MR, YORDY: T think it flows very well.
MR, SCECTT: Thank you. 22 MR. XZACE: Any other guestlons or co
MR, XZACE: Any commerts from tne auvdience? 23 | witn one arother? not, I would enterialir a
Reporters 309/266-7730 Mezlt Reporzer:s 309/266-7750

o

[N}

o

"

MR, RITTERBUSCH: ['Ll make a mo:tlicn that we L]o

ce, and we do pelieve 1T meezs the crizeria tha:z

aprrove tals special use regues:t. 2 | shrows setpacks, easements, tnhe roads, everything thact

MR. ZOBRIST: Second. 3| we feel is recessary.

MR. XZACH discussion. 's 4 MR. XEACE: Ckay. Very good. 3o we have a
call the 5 | motion?

¥R, MARX3: Ritterpusch. 5 MR. YOR3ZY: 30 moves

¥MR. RITTERBUSCZ: Yes. T MR. XZACE: We have one motlon.

MR. MARXS: Aupperle. 8 MR.

MR. Yes. 3 ¥R,

MR Zoorist. 20 | discussion,

MR, Yes. Tt MR, MARXS5: We approve bein tnese a2l Tne

MR, MARX3: Yordy. 12 | samwe i

MR, YORDY: VYes. t3 MR. XEZACE: Ves.

MR. MARX3: Xeacn. _4 MR. MARXS: Ritterpusch.

MR, XZACH: Yes. i3 ¥R. RITTERBUSCH: Yes.

MARXS: Approved. 5 MR. MARXS: Zobrist

¥R, Zkay. 7 YR. Z03RIST: VYes.
Ne nave one more ltem >n the agenrda, ana 8 MR, MARXS: Yordy.
vre_iminary and £ e 29 MR YORIY: VYes.

P supdlivision. Do we need any discussion on 23 MR . MARXS: Keacn.

2% MR. XZACE: VYes.




Page 21 Zage

w

o\

MR. MARXS: Apcrovea. . SHECRTEAND RZIPORTER'S
MR. XZACE: OCkay. 3Brad, you've got nothing 2
on the agenda. 3 I, Leign C. Stevnhens, CSR, RPR,

¥R, MARXS: I do not nave anyining on that. 42 | Smortnand Reporter in and for the State of Iliinois,

MR, XEACE: VYou even wrozZe 1t dowr there. 5| and the Cert ed Shorthand Reporter who revorted tne
¥R. MARKS: I'm good. Thank you. 6 | oroceedings had orn said day in this cause, dc herepy
MR. XZACE: We'_l nave a motion to adjourn 7| cerzify that = foregoing transcriot of vroceedings
tnhen. 8| is a true and complete transcript of proceedings nad

MR. ZOBRIST: I'ill make a motlon To adjourn. 9 { on said day s cause.
MR. YOR3Y: Second. 19 IN TEISTIMONY WHEZREICE, I have hrereunto set oy
MR. XEACH: AIl in Zfavor. 12| nand this 3i1st day of March, A.D3. 2022.

Al (e

o

i3 CSR, RPR,

L5 (Licerse #084-0048853)

-7

o
=Y
)
©
S

-77

153
151

Reporters 30972

o
o

Reporters 309/2



